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EB-2024-0111 Enbridge 2024 Rebasing Application – Phase 2 

Pollution Probe Technical Conference Estimate 

 
Dear Ms. Marconi:  
 
Please find below Pollution Probe’s estimate and proposed area of focus (by panel) for the Technical 
Conference. Please note that time may need to be adjusted from one panel to another as necessary, but 
Pollution Probe will strive to remain in the total estimate envelope.  
 

Panel Specific Areas of Focus Time Estimate 

1 • Incentive Rate Mechanism  

• Asset Life Extension and System Pruning  

• Energy Comparison Information  

     60 minutes 

2 • Energy Transition Technology Fund  

• Low Carbon Energy in the Gas Supply 
Commodity Portfolio  

• Rate Design Proposals 

• Energy Transition Technology Fund Deferral 
Account  

• Site Restoration Costs 

45 minutes 

3 • Gas Supply Transportation and Storage Costs 

• Operational Contingency 

• Utility Storage Injection and Withdrawal 

• Capability Market-Based Storage 
Procurement (Blind RFP)  

• Dawn to Corunna 

• Storage Space Regulation 

15 minutes 

4 • Establishment of New Deferral and Variance 
Accounts 

• Meter Reading Performance 

• Unregulated Storage Cost Allocations and 
Eliminations 

0 minutes 

5 • Enbridge Sustain 0 minutes 

Total  120 minutes 
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Please reach out should you have any questions. 
 
Respectfully submitted on behalf of Pollution Probe.   

 

  
 
Michael Brophy, P.Eng., M.Eng., MBA  
Michael Brophy Consulting Inc. 
Consultant to Pollution Probe  
Phone: 647-330-1217  
Email: Michael.brophy@rogers.com 
 
Cc: Enbridge Regulatory, (via EGIRegulatoryproceedings@enbridge.com) 

David Stevens, Aird & Berlis LLP (via email) 
All Parties (via email) 
Richard Carlson, Pollution Probe (via email)  
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